

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE  
BOARD OF WILDLIFE COMMISSIONERS**

**LCB File No. R053-07**

Effective June 17, 2008

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 488.045, 488.059, 488.261, 501.181 and 501.243.

A REGULATION relating to vessels; designating a certain area of Lake Tahoe for mooring vessels; prohibiting a vessel from anchoring or placing a temporary mooring buoy within that area; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

**Section 1.** NAC 488.458 is hereby amended to read as follows:

488.458 1. The Commission hereby designates areas for mooring or anchoring vessels within the following locations:

(a) On Lake Mohave, the location established as Cottonwood Cove by the Superintendent of the Lake Mead National Recreation Area.

(b) On Lake Mead, the locations established as:

- (1) Boulder Harbor;
- (2) Calville Bay;
- (3) Echo Bay;
- (4) Las Vegas Bay; and
- (5) Overton Beach,

↳ by the Superintendent of the Lake Mead National Recreation Area.

(c) On Lake Tahoe, Round Hill Pines Beach ~~and~~ *and* Glenbrook Bay ~~and Zephyr Cove Marina~~ located in Douglas County.

2. *Except as otherwise provided in subsection 4, the Commission hereby designates Zephyr Cove Marina located in Douglas County as an area for mooring vessels on Lake Tahoe.*

3. The areas designated by the Commission pursuant to ~~subsection~~ *subsections 1 and 2* will be marked pursuant to NRS 488.265.

~~3.1~~ 4. Vessels are prohibited from ~~mooring~~ :

*(a) Anchoring or placing a temporary mooring buoy within the area designated pursuant to subsection 2.*

*(b) Mooring* or anchoring on the Colorado River within the area designated by buoys at Harrah's Casino in Laughlin.

~~4.1~~ 5. The Department will collect a fee of \$30 for the issuance or renewal of a permit to place a mooring buoy in the nonnavigable waters of this State.

~~5.1~~ 6. The Department will remove a mooring buoy that is unlawfully placed and, for the removal of such a mooring buoy, assess an administrative fine. The amount of the administrative fine will be \$100 in addition to an amount equal to the cost to the Department ~~of~~ *for* labor and equipment for the removal of the mooring buoy.

**NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REGULATION  
LCB File No. R053-07**

The Board of Wildlife Commissioner adopted regulations assigned LCB File No. R053-07 which pertain to chapter 488 of the Nevada Administrative Code.

**INFORMATIONAL STATEMENT**

**1. Description of how public comment was solicited, a summary of public response, and an explanation how other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary.**

The proposed regulation was noticed and posted on an agenda according to the Open Meeting Law; distributed to the Board of Wildlife Commissioners, 17 county advisory boards to manage wildlife, and other interested persons; presented at a public workshop and at the board of Wildlife Commissioners' public meeting. A summary is available by contacting the Department of Wildlife.

**2. The number of persons who:**

- (a) **Attended each hearing:** 21
- (b) **Testified at each hearing:** 3
- (c) **Submitted to the agency written statements:** 0

**3. A description of how comment was solicited from affected businesses, a summary of their response, and an explanation how other interested persons may obtain a copy of the summary:**

This regulation does not affect businesses. The proposed regulation was noticed and posted on an agenda according to the Open Meeting Law; distributed to the Board of Wildlife Commissioners, 17 county advisory boards to manage wildlife, and other interested persons; presented at a public workshop and at the board of Wildlife Commissioners' public meeting. A summary is available by contacting the Department of Wildlife.

**4. If the regulation was adopted without changing any part of the proposed regulation, a summary of the reasons for adopting the regulation without change.** Regulation was supported as is.

**5. The estimated economic effect of the regulations on the businesses they are to regulate and on the public.** N/A

**(a) Estimated economic effect on the businesses which they are to regulate.**

- (1) **Adverse – N/A**
- (2) **Beneficial – N/A**
- (3) **Immediate – N/A**
- (4) **Long term – N/A**

**(b) Estimated economic effect on the public which they are to regulate.**

- (1) **Adverse – None**
- (2) **Beneficial – None**
- (3) **Immediate – None**
- (4) **Long term – None**

**6. The estimated cost to the agency for enforcement of the proposed regulation:** None

**7. A description of any regulations of other state or government agencies which the proposed regulation overlaps or duplicates and a statement explaining why the duplication or overlapping is necessary:** N/A

**If the regulation overlaps or duplicates a federal regulation, the name of the regulating federal agency:** None

**8. If the regulation includes provisions which are more stringent than a federal regulation which regulates the same activity, a summary of such provisions:**

N/A

**9. If the regulation provides a new fee or increases an existing fee, the total annual amount the agency expects to collect and the manner in which the money will be used:**

N/A